

IDN Implementation Guidelines (IDNG) Working Group (WG)

Notes from Meeting on 06 October, 2016

Meeting Attendees (in alphabetical order)

WG members:

1. Kal Feher
2. Ram Mohan
3. Dennis Tanaka

Staff:

4. Sarmad Hussain

Meeting Notes

The WG members continued the discussion on the document and the recommendations to be proposed for public comment.

- 1. Review of recommendation 7 in Section 2.3.** The revision in the recommendation was discussed, which now includes separate parts, a – c. Those on the call agreed with the revision, but with two changes. In part (a) it should be pointed out more explicitly that it points to subsequent LGRs and not the legacy ones. Second, in part (c), “optional” should be replaced with “applicable”.
- 2. Preparations for ICANN 57.** Those on the call agreed to switch to consider a weekly schedule in October, leading to ICANN 57, to be confirmed with the WG over email. It was also agreed that the current clean version of the document will be circulated, with place holders for those topics not yet finalized, to be finalized for circulation to the community in preparations for ICANN 57.

Action Items

S. No.	Action Items	Owner
1	<i>Finalize recommendation 7 in Section 2.3 based on suggestions.</i>	KF
2	<i>From previous meeting: Finalize the Revised new recommendation re: LGR in Section 2.4 per the discussion on need for registries explaining deviation but not requiring them to do so.</i>	EC
3	<i>From previous meeting: For the new recommendation on registry collaboration at the end of Section 2.4., update to include script based tables, e.g. by introducing reference to RFC 5646 for language/script tags.</i>	MT
4	<i>Check for scheduling weekly calls, and generate a clean copy of the document with latest version of the recommendations.</i>	SH